TRAFFIC COMMISSION
Monday, September 15, 2014 ¢ 2:30 p.m.
Municipal Building, Third Floor Conference Room

Agenda

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

1.

Request of Dennis McPheron, Findlay City Schools, for additional signage or LED solar powered
pedestrian crossing sign with push button activation at North Main Street and East Melrose intersection.

Request of Matt Stoffel, Public Works Department, to make the northeast corner of the intersection at
Beech Street and East Crawford Street no parking any time.

Request of George Scaife, 2326 Park Street, to post “No Thru Trucks” signs at Park Street and Sixth
Street heading south and Park Street and Olive Street heading north.

Request of Sandy Smith, 512 East High Street, for two 25 MPH signs on East High Street, one for each
direction.



Kathy Launder

From: Dennis Mcpheron <dmcpheron@findlaycityschools.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 7:47 AM

To: klaunder@findlayohio.com

Cc: Edward Kurt

Subject: Traffic Commission Request

Kathy — could you please tell me the proper procedure for possibly adding some signage at the North Main and East
Melrose crossing? We have had parents voice their concern that traffic is not yielding to students going to Northview
that live on the east side of Main Street. | spoke with Tom Demuth and he stated that any signage needs to go through
the traffic commission. We have talked about a LED solar powered pedestrian crossing sign with push button activation.

Please let me know what our next steps should be. Do you need a letter to the commission or do we need to attend a
meeting?

Thank you,
Dennis McPheron

Director of Operations
Findlay City Schools
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Kathy Launder

From: Matt Stoffel <mstoffel@findlayohio.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 2:59 PM
To: Kathy Launder

Subject: Traffic comm

Attachments: E Crawford St Parking 9-2014 #2.jpg

Kathy — The traffic comm. request for E Crawford St is the north east corner of E Crawford St and Beech St. There is an
area there that is not marked for no parking or painted with a yellow curb, one space. The P/D has issued tickets in the
past and after speaking to Sargent James Mathias on a recent ticket there, he said the ticket was reversed because of no
signage or curb paint, and was not the first time. It is my request to post this space no parking mainly because of a
visibility of south bound traffic on Beech St looking east at the stop sign. There is also a pear tree in that same area
causing difficulty seeing east. | was parked there today waiting to talk to Sgt. Mathias and traffic had a very difficult time
seeing around me to the east. | have attached a picture and will explain further at the meeting. Thanks Matt
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To: Traffic Commission
City of Findlay, Ohio

10 September 2014

Commission Members:

I am contacting you in regard to a problem on Park St. I have resided at 2326 Park St.
since 1981. Park Street is deteriorating due to semi trucks using it as a short cut to Hancor on Olive St
Recently, I actually witnessed a semi pass Park St. on Sixth, made a u-turn at South Side Carry-out,
proceed back to Park, turned south and drove all the way to Hancor. This is a residential street with
two Day-Care Centers on it. The street was never meant for semi traffic. The Police Dept. cannot
do a thing. As a former Police officer, I think there must be a sign for NO THROUGH TRUCKS.
My request is for a sign at Park St. and Sixth St., and Park St. and Olive St. as the semis travel both
directions. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
George T. Scaife

419.889.4563
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